	Ergonomics

American Industrial Hygiene Association (AIHA)

 www.aiha.org
Human Factors and Ergonomics Society (HFES)

 www.hfes.org 

National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH) 
www.cdc.gov/niosh/topics/ergonomics
Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA)
www.osha.gov/SLTC/ergonomics/index.html
The Board of Certification in Professional Ergonomics (BCPE)

www.bcpe.org
The Ergonomics Society (U.K. organization)

www.ergonomics.org.uk
International Ergonomics Association (IEA)

www.iea.cc
ERGOWEB

www.ergoweb.com
CTD News

www.ctdnews.com
Washington Department of Labor

www.lni.wa.gov
Noise

Noise Pollution Clearinghouse
(www.nonoise.org; (888) 200-8222). A not-for-profit organization with an extensive database of information on noise in the community and the workplace.

National Institute on Deafness and Other Communication Disorders
(www.nidcd.nih.gov; (301) 496-7243). A division of the National Institutes of Health, its “Wise Ears” program is a cooperative effort with several other organizations aimed at preventing NIHL.

National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH)
(www.cdc.gov/niosh/noise/noisepg.html; (800) 356-4674). A division of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), NIOSH is the federal agency responsible for conducting research and making recommendations for the prevention of work-related disease and injury.

The League for the Hard of Hearing
(www.lhh.org/noise; (888) NOISE-88 [888-664-7388]; TTY: (917) 305-7999. Founded in New York in 1910, the league’s 

National Hearing Conservation Association
www.hearingconservation.org
Acoustical Society of America

www.asa.aip.org
Institute of Noise Control Engineering

www.inceusa.org
Resources in Hearing Conservation

www.industrialhygiene.com
Mine Safety and Health Administration (MSHA)

www.msha.gov
Institute for Noise Control Engineering

www.users.aol.com/inceusa/ince.html
EARLog® Technical Monographs

www.aearo.com/html/industial/earlog.htm

Fire Safety: Fire and Emergency Medical Services (EMS) professionals and other emergency responders face a growing spectrum of job responsibilities and hazards. To make the job easier, USFA provides information resources in many formats, including books, videotapes and kits, free of charge. Customers can use their online catalog to order from over 200 publications. http://www.usfa.fema.gov/applications/publications/
Emergency Management 
The Emergency Management Institute (EMI) offers more than forty independent study courses. These are self-paced courses designed for people who have emergency management responsibilities and the general public.  Both the BCSP and ABIH recognize most of the courses for COC or CM points http://www.training.fema.gov/emiweb/IS/crslist.asp For many of the courses you will need to download and print the materials. Others are interactive courses that you can take directly over the internet on the NETC Virtual Campus. All are offered free-of-charge to those who qualify for enrollment.  Additionally, College credit can be obtained after successful completion of a course for a minimal charge.

Emergency Manager – The Game.  The BBC has posted a Java game where you can play the role of an emergency manager who has to save as many lives as possible from a volcanic eruption.  You have six minutes to create a 14-day action plan.  http://www.bbc.co.uk/sn/tvradio/programmes/supervolcano/game.shtml.

The Department of Energy Emergency Operations Training Academy has online training available to all interested individuals at no cost.  http://eota.doeal.gov/.

NFPA 1600 – Download

http://www.nfpa.org/assets/files/pdf/nfpa1600.pdf
International Center for Enterprise Preparedness

The International Center for Enterprise Preparedness is the world’s first major academic center dedicated to private sector crisis management and business continuity.
http://www.nyu.edu/intercep/
International SOS Assistance, Inc.

As the world's leading medical and security assistance company, International SOS has the resources to respond anywhere in the world when travel emergencies occur. International SOS offers emergency medical evacuations, medical assistance.  www.internationalsos.com
Shelter In Place:

“Shelter In Place at Your Office: A general guide for preparing a shelter in place plan in the workplace”. You can use this model plan to craft a shelter-in-place program for your office building. A plan agreed to ahead of time by all employees will help insure smooth enactment of protective measures if there is a nearby chemical emergency. The plan is 14 pages. PDF format. http://www.nicsinfo.org
“Shelter-In-Place at Your Office” – Video Time: 10:20

Price: $25.00

Kanawha-Putnam Emergency Planning Committee

http://www.kpepc.org/
Department of Homeland Security

www.dhs.gov
National Fire Protection Association

www.nfpa.org
National Response Center

www.nrc.uscg.mil
Chemical and Biological Defense Information Analysis Center

www.cbiac.apgea.army.mil
Industrial Emergency Council

www.iec-caer.org
Emergency Response and Research Institute

www.emergency.com/
Medical Management of Acute Chemical Exposures

www.wonder.cdc.gov/wonder/prevguid/p0000016/p0000016.asp
The spill Center

www.spillcenter.com
American College of Emergency Physicians

www.acep.org


	Industrial Hygiene:

"Operation Outreach: Taking Industrial Hygiene Issues to the Community" is a set of brochures that contain valuable information that help the public gain valuable knowledge of the industrial hygiene profession. http://www.aiha.org/Content/AccessInfo/consumer/consumerbros.htm
SAGE is a comprehensive guide designed to provide pollution prevention information on solvent and process alternatives for parts cleaning and degreasing. SAGE does not recommend any ozone depleting chemicals. http://clean.rti.org/. SAGE was developed by the Surface Cleaning Program at Research Triangle Institute, in cooperation with the U.S. EPA Air Pollution Prevention and Control Division (APPCD).

Solvents database [SOLV-DB] will help you find a wide variety of data on solvents quickly and easily. If you are a Process Engineer, SOLV-DB will help you make intelligent choices about which solvent will do the job -- without leaving a legacy of problems. If you are a "Hands-On" User of solvents, SOLV-DB will help you understand what you are dealing with, and help you find out how to handle the materials wisely. If you are an Environmental Engineer, SOLV-DB will help you determine your responsibilities under routine conditions, and in case of accidents. If you are a member of the General Public, SOLV-DB will help you locate basic facts about materials of concern, and help you appreciate the trade-offs involved in solvent selection. Access the WWW version
National Environmental Publications Internet Site (NEPIS)
This electronic documents site allows you to search, view, and print, including full images of all original pages and full-text, from a collection of over 7,000 archival and current documents from the Environmental Protection Agency. The collection may include documents that are no longer available in print form

Indoor Environmental Quality:

· Environmental Protection Agency (EPA): www.epa.gov/iaq 

· EPA and FEMA (Federal Emergency Management Agency) Flood Clean-Up Guidelines: www.epa.gov/iaq/pubs/flood.html and www.fema.gov/hazards/floods/ 

· Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC): www.cdc.gov/nceh/airpollution/mold/default.htm 

· California Indoor Air Quality Program: 
www.cal-iaq.org/iaqsheet.htm 

· New York City Department of Health “Guidelines on Assessment and Remediation of Fungi in Indoor Environments”: http://www.nyc.gov/html/doh/html/epi/moldrpt1.shtml 

· American College of Occupational and Environmental Medicine guideline “Adverse Human Health Effects Associated With Molds in the Indoor Environment”: www.acoem.org/guidelines/pdf/mold-10-27-02.pdf 

· Field Guide for the Determination of Biological Contamination (stock #227-RC-96), American Industrial Hygiene Association (AIHA)

· Report of Microbial Growth Task Force (stock #458-EQ-01), AIHA, www.aiha.org 

· Listing of AIHA Laboratory Quality Assurance Program Environmental Microbiology Laboratory Accreditation Program (LQAP EMLAP) accredited laboratories, AIHA, www.aiha.org 

· Bioaerosols: Assessment and Control, American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists (ACGIH), www.acgih.org 
IICRC S500, Standard and Reference Guide for Professional Water Damage Restoration, Institute of Inspection, Cleaning, and Restoration Certification, www.iicrc.org 

· Mold Remediation in Schools and Commercial Buildings (EPA 402-K-01-001), Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), www.epa.gov/iaq/molds/index.html 

· Draft Guideline for Environmental Infection Control in Healthcare Facilities (especially sections I.C.3, I.C.4, I.F, II.C.1, and Appendix B), Centers for Disease Control (CDC), www.cdc.gov. 
· The Asbestos Institute: www.asbestos-institute.ca/index.html
· Asbestos www.pp.okstate.edu/ehs/LINKS/Asbestos.htm
· Sheet Metal and Air Conditioning Contractors National Association (SMACNA) www.smacna.org
· American Lung Association, Air Quality Index: www.lungusa.org/air/index.html
· National safety Council Indoor Air Quality Program: www.nsc.org/ehc/indoor/iaq.htm
· International Society of Indoor Air Quality and Climate (ISIAQ): www.isiaq.org
· U.S. Green Building Council (USGBC) Washington, DC: www.usgbc.org
· ASHRAE: www.ashrae.org
Nonionizing Radiation

International Commission on Nonionizing Radiation (ICNIRP)

www.icnirp.de/
American Society for  Photobiology

www.kumc.edu/POL/
Laser Institute of America (LIA)

www.laserinstitute.org/
Bioelectro-magnetics Society

www.bioelectromagnetics.org/
IEEE

www.ewh.ieee.org/soc/embs/comar/
American Radio Relay League (ARRL) safety page

www.arrl.org/news/rfsafety/
Ionizing Radiation
University of Michigan Health Physics Resources

www.umich.edu/~radioinfo/
Health Physics Society

www.hps.org
International Radiation Protection association

www.irpa.net
The American Academy of Health Physics

www.hps1.org/aahp/
American Nuclear Society (ANS)

www.ans.org
The National Registry of Radiation Protection Technologists (NRRPT)

www.nrrpt.org
Training and Communication
National Association of EMS Educators (NAEMSE)

www.naemse.org
National Safety Council (NSC)

www.nsc.org
Society for Chemical Hazard Communication (SCHC)

www.schc.org
Trainers
National Association of EMS Educators

www.naemse.org
Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (ATSDR)

www.atsdr.cdc.gov/atsdrhome.html
Department of Transportation (DOT)

www.hazmat.dot.gov
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NTSB)

www.nhtsa.dot.gov/people/injury/ems
National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)

www.noaa.gov
Chemical Health & Safety Data

www.ntp.niehs.nih.gov/
Chemical Reactivity Worksheet

www.response.restoration.noaa.gov/chemaids/react.html
Respiratory Protection
NIOSH

www.cdc.gov/niosh
American National Standards Institute (ANSI)

www.ansi.org/
Mine Safety Appliances Company (MSA)

www.msanet.com
3M

www.mmm.com/market/safety/ohes2/index.html
North Safety Products

www.northsafety.com/
Management
American Society for Quality (ASQ)

www.asq.org
Quality Network

www.quality.co.uk
International Organization for Standardization (ISO)

www.iso.ch
Board of Environmental, Health & Safety Auditor Certifications (BEAC)

www.beac.org
Registration Accreditation Board (RAB)

www.rabnet.com
Confined Spaces
American National Standards Institute (ANSI)

www.ansi.org
National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 

www.nfpa.org
International Safety Equipment Association (ISEA)

www.isea.org
Laboratory Health and Safety
American Chemical Society

www.chemistry.org/portal/a/c/s/1/home.html
American Chemical Society Division of Chemical Health and Safety

www.membership.acs.org/c/chas
Campus Safety and Health and Environmental Management Association

www.cshema.org
Prevent Blindness America

www.preventblindness.org
Construction Health and Safety
American Road & Transportation Builders Association

www.artba.org
American Society of Concrete Contractors

www.ascconline.org
Associated Builders and Contractors

www.abc.org
Associated General Contractors of America

www.agc.org
Construction Safety Council

www.buildsafe.org
Laborers’ Health and Safety Fund of North America

www.lhsfna.org
National Association of Women in Construction

www.nawic.org
National Center for Construction Education and Research

www.nccer.org
National Commission for the Certification of Crane Operators

www.nccco.org
Safety Equipment Institute

www.seinet.org
Occupational Toxicology

Society of Toxicology

www.toxicology.org
National Center for Environmental Health 

www.cdc.gov/nceh
Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry

www.atsdr.cdc.gov
U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission

www.cpsc.gov
Toxicology Data Network

www.sis.nlm.nih.gov
National Pesticide Information Retrieval System

www.ceris.purdue.edu/npirs
A National Resource for Global Standards

www.nssn.org
Registry of Toxic Effects of Chemical Substances

www.ccinfoweb.ccohs.ca/rtecs/search.html
Reproductive Toxicology

www.reprotox.org
Occupational Epidemiology

American Public Health Association

www.apha.org
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

www.cdc.gov
UCLA Epidemiology Department links
www.ph.ucla.edu/epi/links.html
British Medical Journal

www.bmj.com/collections
International Society of Exposure Analysis

www.iseaweb.org
International Society of Environmental Epidemiology

www.iseepi.org
International Epidemiologic Association

www.dundee.ac.uk/iea
Risk Assessment/Risk Management
Decision Analysis Society 

Faculty.fuqua.duke.edu/daweb
International Society for Exposure Analysis
www.iseaweb.org/
Risk assessment and Policy Association

www.piercelaw.edu/risk/rapa.htm
Society for Risk Analysis

www.sra.org
California Environmental Protection Agency (CalEPA)

www.dtsc.ca.gov/ScienceTechnology/org.html#HERD
Harvard Center for Risk Analysis (HCRA)

www.hcra.harvard.edu/
Health Canada

www.hc-sc.gc.ca/hecs-sesc/exsd/psap.htm
Health Insight

www.health-insight.com/ie/index.html
Resources for the Future (RFF)

www.rff.org/
Sampling and Laboratory Analysis of Gases, Vapors and Aerosols
Air and Waste Management Association (AWMA)

www.awma.org
American Chemical Society

www.acs.org
American National Standards Institute (ANSI)

www.ansi.org
Chemical Industry Home Page

www.neis.com
Health and Safety Executive (HSE)

www.hse.gov.uk/index.htm
International Organization for Standardization (ISO)

www.iso.ch
National Environmental Health Association (NEHA)

www.neha.org
National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST)

www.nist.gov
The Pittsburgh Conference on Analytical Chemistry and Applied Spectroscopy

www.pittcon.org
Society of Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry

www.setac.org/
Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Safety  (CCOHS)

www.ccohs.ca
Aerosol Technology
Aerosol Calculator Program

www.bgiusa.com/cau/index.htm
European Standards

www.bsi.org.uk
NSSN: A National Resource for Global Standards

www.nssn.org
SKC Inc.

www.skcinc.com
AFC International, Inc.

www.afcintl.com/airsampl.htm
BGI Inc.

www.bgiusa.com/index.shtml
Aerotech Laboratories

www.aerotechlabs.com
Biological Monitoring

USEPA National Center for Environmental Assessment Biomarkers Database

www.ttl.fi/internet/english/default
Health and Safety Executive

www.hsl.gov.uk









